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September 6, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Motion by the Consumer’s Council of Canada (“CCC”) and Aubrey
LeBlanc in relation to s.26.1 of the Onfario Energy Board Act, 1998 (“Act™)
and Ontario Regulation 66/10
Board File No.: EB-2010-0184
CME request for extension in filing written submission

We acknowledge receipt today at 4:48pm of correspondence from the CME, wherein
they request a one-day extension for the date of filing their written submission.

The Attorney General consents to this request on the condition that it receive a
corresponding one-day extension in the filing of its written responding submission to
September 20, 2011.

We note that the only factums received at this time (5:10pm September 6, 2011) are those
of Union Gas and the Consumer’s Council of Canada.

Yours truly,

ert E. Charn @

eneral Counsel

cc: Robert Warren, Counsel for the Moving Parties, Consumer’s Council of Canada
& Aubrey LeBlanc (by email)
All Intervenors (by email)
Mr. Michael Millar, Legal Counsel (Board Staff) (by email)
Mr. Mahmud Jamal



